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STUDIOS IN ASHEVILLE-BILTMORE HOTEL
TELEPHONE 2872

AsSHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
C. FREDRIC RABELL

GENERAL MANAGER

January 7, 1947

Mire S-fh- lorss <
RoULe #3"

Bradford, Mass.
Dear MNr. Morss:

We should like to confirm your report of
reception of our signal at 5:01-5:18 a.m. on
the morning of December 25, 1946.

Your report was very accurate and detailed and we
appreciate the effort which you made in compiling a
report of this kind. It is indeed a great service to
us.

This station does not regularly broadcast in the
early morning hours, although we have an unlimited

time permit. Our broadcast day is from 5;00 to
1:00%a.m,

Thanking you again [or your report, I remain,

Very truly yours,

Josepn C. Duncan



